

Small Business Strategy deck for Cabinet

From: "Wittman, Nancy (CAB)" <nancy.wittman2@ontario.ca>
To: "Greenberg, Martha (CAB)" <martha.greenberg@ontario.ca>, "Scott-Vickers, James (CAB)" <james.scott-vickers@ontario.ca>, "Foster, Robert (CAB)" <robert.foster@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Brezer, David (CAB)" <david.brezer@ontario.ca>, "Astill, Michelle (CAB)" <michelle.astill@ontario.ca>
Date: Fri, 20 Oct 2017 19:25:51 -0400
Attachments: Small Business Strategy_Cabinet Deck 2017-10-20 v3.pptx (349.08 kB)

Hi all.

Sorry for the late Friday outreach.

MEDG has provided an updated Small Biz deck. It includes info from MAESD.

They are briefing Min. Duguid at the eod on Monday. They do not have briefing time with Min. Leal. MRSB MO has indicated that they will update the Minister.

While MEDG officials have been in contact with DMOs from other ministries (MGCS, OMAFRA and MAESD), they have not confirmed comfort from other MOs.

Officials are not confident they will have both Min signatures before Tuesday morning, which will make sending out materials a challenge.

I have a draft note which I can now check against the updated materials. Michelle Astill has been terrific - providing all the MAESD info for that note (Thanks, Michelle).

We can plan to fact check with other ministries on Monday and then go thru the review process here.

I haven't looked at the minute - I imagine it will need some work.

Let me know if you have any thoughts.

Nancy